From: Benabente, Julie

To: Ekern, Bill

Cc: Klein, Nanci; Phan, Johnny; Severino, Lori; Zenk, Jessica; O"Connor, Kevin; JGueverra@sanjoseca.gov; Do, Ryan
Subject: Re: Study Session presentation

Date: Friday, March 19, 2021 8:30:34 AM

Hi Bill,

I'm struggling with the flow a bit but here are my slide comments:

1. Slide 19 - Hudson Yard - consider adding on "Onsite reuse of rainwater" as that is their
water related district system. Slide 17 still says this project is a good example of district
systems in an urban setting but it only covers rainwater reuse so that should be clear.

2. Slide 21 - Can we note that these are all "Conditions of Approval" in the slide title as the
previous draft showed?

3. Slide 23 - Edit third bullet under odor to say "Overall odor controls overseen by
BAAQMD" as the City does have a role in review via the mitigation monitoring and muni
code

4. Slide 25 - | don't understand what this slide will cover - can we just drop it?

-Julie

From: Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 7:08 AM

To: O'Connor, Kevin <Kevin.Oconnor@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>;
JGueverra@sanjoseca.gov <JGueverra@sanjoseca.gov>; Benabente, Julie
<Julie.Benabente@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>;
Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Study Session presentation

All,
This is the working version as of this morning. Please review and confirm it’s how we want to go.
Thanks,

be
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